From: Tibor Papp <tibor.papp@yageo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 3:45 AM
To: Pcn System <Pcn.System@FutureElectronics.com>

Cc: Flora Wu (2% 3E) <flora.wu@yageo.com>; Alexander Schmidt <alexander.schmidt@yageo.com>;

Olga Horvath <olga.horvath@yageo.com>
Subject: <PRODUCT CHANGE NOTIFICATION> To eliminate Laser marking of Shunt resistor PU3921
(EBR-0176-22070801)

Dear Customer,

This notification is to inform you that YAGEO will eliminate the resistance value marking on the PU3921 for the purposes of
reducing environmental risks and ecological scarcities for environmental protections. To identify the product resistance value
each single reel is labeled with all relevant data and will continue serving the purposes. There will be no impact to the product’s
performance, features and specifications. The no resistance marking of PU3921 has been qualified and validated consistent
with existing product specification.

YAGEO has provided no resistance marking on Shunt resistor PU2512 and PU5931. YAGEO continuously focus on variation
reduction and production availability improvement. We believe that eliminating the marking on the PU3921 lead to longer term
prospects for productivity improvements.

After the implementation date, the PU3921 will be manufactured without marking. During the transition period, customers
may receive shipments of either pre-change or post-change product. There will be a short period of time that both types of the
products, with marking and without marking, exist simultaneously in the market.

We highly appreciate that customers approve this PCN as a running change. Please return your comments before Aug 8th
2022, to YAGEO Sales representative.

Products affected PU3921
Ordering part number YAGEO Global part number are unchanged.
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With kind regards,

Tibor Papp

Quality Manager

YAGEO Europe Ltd.

Vasartér u. 2,

9700 Szombathely, Hungary

t. +3694517-783 f.+36 94 517-737

m. +36 30 630 6543

tibor.papp@yageo.com http://www.yageo.com




AFFECTED PART NUMBERS
PU3921FKMPS50RO003L
PU3921FKN130U2L
PU3921FKM130R001L
PU3921FKM130R001L
PU3921FKM130R001L
PU3921FKM130R001L
PU3921FKMP50R003L
PU3921FKN130U2L
PU3921FKM130R001L
PU3921FKM130R001L
PU3921FKM130R002L
PU3921FKM130R003L
PU3921FKM130R004L
PU3921FKM130U5L
PU3921FKMP50R001L
PU3921FKMP50R002L
PU3921FKMP50R003L
PU3921FKMP50R004L
PU3921FKMP50R005L
PU3921FKMP90R001L
PU3921FKMP90U5L
PU3921FKMT30R001L
PU3921FKMT30R002L
PU3921FKMT30R003L
PU3921FKMT30R004L
PU3921FKN130U2L
PU3921FKN130U3L
PU3921FKN130U5L
PU3921FKNP50U2L
PU3921FKNP50U3L
PU3921FKNP50U4L
PU3921FKNP50USL
PU3921FKNP50U7L
PU3921FKNP90U2L
PU3921FKNP90U3L
PU3921FKNP90UA4L
PU3921FKNP90U5SL
PU3921FKNPO0U7L
PU3921FKNT30USL
PU3921FKOP50U2L
PU3921FKOP90U2L
PU3921JKM130R001L
PU3921JKM130R002L
PU3921JKM130R003L
PU3921JKM130R004L
PU3921JKMP50R002L
PU3921JKMP50R003L
PU3921JKMP50R004L
PU3921JKMP50U5L
PU3921JKMP9O0R001L
PU3921JKMT30R001L
PU3921JKMT30R002L
PU3921JKMT30R003L
PU3921JKMT30R004L
PU3921JKN130U2L
PU3921JKN130U3L
PU3921JKN130U5L
PU3921JKNP50USL
PU3921JKNP90U3L
PU3921JKNPO0USL
PU3921JKNT30USL
PU3921JKOP90U2L



